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From:  orders@openratings.com  

Sent:  Sunday, September 07, 2008  6:16 PM  

To: dshapiro 

Subject: COMPUTER EDUCATION TECHNIQUES INC, Past Performance Evaluation Status 

 

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL--PLEASE DO NOT CLICK REPLY  

 

Regarding order #1302647: we have completed x out of 20 surveys. Your references have all been contacted by  

e-mail.  We recommend that you contact your references personally to encourage them to complete the survey and 

enhance your report.  However, as all responses are treated confidentially, we are unable to confirm who has 

completed the survey.  A complete list of your references is included for your records: 

 

Reference Name  Company 

R Dennis Social Security Administration - Baltimore, Maryland 

M Lupario Social Security Administration- Jamaica, New York 

T Ristow USDA Graduate School 

S Silvester Internal Revenue Service 

J Pennington Internal Revenue Service 

L Gledhill State Street Bank and Trust Company 

T Kenworthy DFAS 

S Finkelstein New York City of Department of Planning 

V Buchman New York City Department of Environmental Protection 

H Granderson New York City Housing Authority 

R Fortuniewicz New York Power Authority 

G Bosma Entergy Energy Corporation 

G Daniels Entergy Energy Corporation 

R Rolando Orange and Rockland Utilities 

M Padilla New Jersey Compensation Rating & Inspection Bureau 

J Magness Veterans Administration 

E Wang Bank of Tokyo 

J Rosoff Broadridge Financial Services 

T O’Brien Berkshire Hathaway 

R Horn University of Northern Alabama 

 

If on 9/11/2008 we have received fewer than 4 responses from your references, the order will be handed over to our 

call center. The call center will then contact your references via telephone until we have sufficient results to close 

the report.  

 

If we are unable to obtain sufficient surveys by 10/13/2008, the order will be closed and you will be notified that we 

are unable to complete the report.  

 

Keeping You in the Know  

 

To check the status of your order. please click here. 

 

If you are not automatically logged in by clicking in the “click here” link above, you will need the following 

information to log in (paste the URL into your browser’s address bar): 

 

URL: http://www.openratings.com/ppereports 

Login: 

 

Password: 

 

Open Ratings will continue 10 contact you via e-mail to advise you of our progress and provide additional 

information or suggestions to ensure a successful report. 
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Regards 

Customer Support 

Open Ratings, Inc.  

reports@openratings.com 

Tel: (727) 329-1184  

 

 

-- 

This message has been scanned for viruses and dangerous content by MailScanner, and is believed to be clean. 

 

9/8/2008 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


